

17th February 2009

The Castle Partnership
Solicitors



Legal Services
3rd Floor



Tel: GRO
Fax: GRO
www.royalmail.com

Our Ref: CRM/258932/JSX

Dear Sir

REGINA v SEEMA MISRA
GUILDFORD CROWN COURT
PLEA AND CASE MANAGEMENT HEARING – 20TH MARCH 2009

I am required to disclose to you any prosecution material which has not previously been disclosed and which might reasonably be considered capable of undermining the Prosecution case against the accused or of assisting the case for the accused.

At this stage there is no prosecution material which meets the above test.

Attached to this letter is a copy of a Schedule of Non-Sensitive Unused Material.

If you supply a written Defence Statement to me the material will be further reviewed in the light of that statement.

Yours faithfully

Jarnail Singh
Senior Lawyer
Criminal Law Division

jarnail.a.singh GRO

m:\criminal work folders\singh jarnail crm\258932 - misra\258932\9.doc